FILED 8/10/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 05217-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Nickalus Holmes

From: Nickalus Holmes

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 10:10 AM
To: Karen Belcher

Subject: RE: RAF Declassification

Good Morning Karen

Confidential DNs 00577-2012, 00579-2012, 00603-2012, 00628-2012, 00630-2012, 00685-2012, 01460-2012, and 05103-
2012 will be destroyed.

Thanks
Sincerely,

Nickalus Holmes

Commission Deputy Clerk |
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
nholmes@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6760

From: Karen Belcher

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 10:04 AM
To: Nickalus Holmes

Subject: FW: RAF Declassification

After checking with Dale and Toni, we don’t see any reason to maintain the files listed below. They can be
destroyed. Thanks, Karen.

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 9:45 AM
To: Dale Mailhot; Karen Belcher
Subject: RE: RAF Declassification

| don’t see any reason to maintain these files.

Toni Joy McCoy
Public Utility Analyst
Division of Economics

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Tel : (850) 413-6532

Fax: (850) 413-6733

E-mail: TMcCoy@psc.state.fl.us




PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Dale Mailhot

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 9:42 AM
To: Karen Belcher

Cc: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: RAF Declassification

Not that | know of.

From: Karen Belcher

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 9:41 AM
To: Dale Mailhot; Toni McCoy

Cc: Nickalus Holmes

Subject: FW: RAF Declassification

Dale/Toni, is there any reason to keep the files listed below?

From: Nickalus Holmes

Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2018 10:13 AM
To: Karen Belcher

Subject: RAF Declassification

Undocketed confidential RAF payment records have reached their declassification dates per retention Schedule 257(1).
Please review listed documents below and advise if these confidential documents are to be retained with the
Commission or destroyed.

00577-2012 - ADM/Fiscal - (CONFIDENTIAL) $600 payment record from Intrado (TX607) for RAFs for year ending
12/31/11; Dep RG218.

00579-2012 - ADM/Fiscal - (CONFIDENTIAL) $2,437.17 payment record from YMax (TX850) for RAFs for year ending
12/31/11; Dep RG218.

00603-2012 - ADM/Fiscal - (CONFIDENTIAL) S600 payment record from Interglobe (TX792) for RAFs for year ending
12/31/11; Dep 219 dated 1/30/12.

00628-2012 - ADM/Fiscal - (CONFIDENTIAL) $1,316.29 payment record from Budget (TX307) for RAFs for year ending
12/31/11; Dep RG221 dated 1/31/12.



00630-2012 - ADM/Fiscal - (CONFIDENTIAL) Payment record from NEFCOM (TL715) for 7/1/11 through 12/31/11 RAFs;
Dep RG221 dated 1/30/12.

00685-2012 - ADM/Fiscal - (CONFIDENTIAL) Payment record from Knology (TX215) for RAFs for six (6) months ending
12/31/11; Dep 225 dated 2/1/12.

01460-2012 - ADM/Fiscal - (CONFIDENTIAL) $700 payment record from Intrado (TJ617) for RAFs covered from 1/1/11 to
6/30/11; Dep 182 dated 8/1/11.

05103-2012 - AIT/Fiscal - (CONFIDENTIAL) $30,378.70 payment record from tw telecom (TA013) for RAFs for six months
ending 6/30/12; Dep SA258 dated 7/31/12.

Sincerely,

Nickalus Holmes

Commission Deputy Clerk |
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
nholmes@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6760






